



# ANNA KYIASHKO

## English teacher

### ABOUT ME

I have an extensive work experience in the field of teaching English to students of various age groups. I prefer to work with teenagers, but I am comfortable with children as well. I am a people person, so I click with people immediately. Pedagogical techniques, communication with different kinds of people help me to explain even the hardest grammar topic in simple words.

I am an ambitious, active person who is interested in personal and career growth.

My flaw is self-criticism and incredulity in a way of double checking the information.

### CONTACT INFORMATION:

Phone number:  
+39 329 0346798

e-mail:  
[nyutakiyashko323@gmail.com](mailto:nyutakiyashko323@gmail.com)

### HOBBIES:

Sport  
Drawing  
Pottery

### EDUCATION

Kryvyi Rih State Pedagogical University (Ukraine)  
Faculty of foreign languages  
Specialty: Language and literature (English)  
Admission year: 2018  
Graduation year: 2022

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Online school "EnglishDom", English teacher

01.11.2021-24.02.2022

Teaching English individually

Reason for leaving: fleeing the country because of the war

#### English language school «Take it easy», English teacher

25.09.2020 —31.10.2021

Teaching English individually and in groups. Working with students of various age groups (teenagers and adults).

Reason for leaving: found a job with better work environment.

#### Centre of learning foreign languages «English Studio», English and German teacher

03.10.2019-01.09.2020

Teaching English individually and in groups ( mostly with children and teenagers).

Reason for leaving: striving for higher salary.

#### English tutor

01.09.2019-present

Teaching English individually for middle and high school students.

### SKILLS

1. Fluent in English, Ukrainian and Russian languages;
2. Ability to get and keep students interested in learning English;
3. Using individual approaches;
4. Creative way to explain new information.